

Pranab Jyoti Sharma

From: Roshmi Handique
Sent: 23 July 2026 11:23
To: Pranab Jyoti Sharma
Cc: Khanindra Kalita; Rabiul Ahmed; Giri Kanta Rabha; Pranab Kalita; Jeni Baruah; Syed Saleem; Madhava Ramu N; Virendra Kumar; Dr Mithun James; Sittu Kumar; Venkatesh Bojja; Amrit IT; Pranoti Monde
Subject: Re: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Pranab,

Thank you for the update.

As discussed with you and verified with the field team, you may proceed with the backend deletion of the mismatched IDs. Once deleted, we will create new User IDs from our end with the correct details.

Also, could you please share the current status of the User ID corrections for the Hajo block? The list for those corrections was shared earlier, and we would appreciate an update on the progress.

Regards,

Roshmi

From: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 14 July 2026 23:04
To: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>; Virendra Kumar <virendra.kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Dr Mithun James <mithun.james@piramalswasthya.org>; Sittu Kumar <Sittu.Kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Venkatesh Bojja <venkatesh.bojja@piramalswasthya.org>; Amrit IT <AmritIT@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranoti Monde <pranoti.monde@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Roshmi,

This is to inform you that, after verification, the village mapping has been successfully updated for 5 users. We have cross-checked the changes, and the villages are now reflecting correctly in the application.

Regarding the remaining 160 User ID change requests, the development team and myself attempted to update the IDs. However, based on both your analysis and our verification, it was found that the User IDs have been exchanged among different ASHAs. As a result, changing each User ID individually is a time-consuming process and requires significant effort.

Since these User IDs have not yet been used for data entry (or do not contain any beneficiary data), we recommend creating new User IDs instead of modifying the existing ones.

If you approve, we can delete these incorrectly created User IDs from the backend. Once deleted, the same User IDs can be recreated with the correct details without any duplication issues. This approach will be much faster and will help avoid further delays.

Please confirm your approval so that we can proceed with the backend deletion.

Regards,

Pranab Jyoti
M:+8368822337

From: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 08 July 2026 12:28 PM
To: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>; Virendra Kumar <virendra.kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Dr Mithun James <mithun.james@piramalswasthya.org>; Sittu Kumar <Sittu.Kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Venkatesh Bojja <venkatesh.bojja@piramalswasthya.org>; Amrit IT <AmritIT@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Hi Pranab,

As discussed regarding the remarks in the attached file, we have completed the verification of 127 duplicate phone numbers. Based on our verification, these phone numbers have been exchanged among different ASHAs. Therefore, we suggest correcting the User IDs as discussed with the team.

We also discussed the option of changing only the ASHAs Name instead of updating the User ID. However, if we do that, all the other data linked to the current User IDs will remain incorrect. To maintain accurate data, we prefer to correct the User IDs.

Kindly find the attached list of the 127 User IDs for the required changes.

The verification of the remaining User IDs is still in progress, and we are waiting for updates from the other team members. We will share the remaining details once the verification is completed.

Thanks & Regards,

Roshmi Handique

From: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 06 July 2026 13:24
To: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>; Virendra Kumar <virendra.kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Dr Mithun James <mithun.james@piramalswasthya.org>; Sittu Kumar <Sittu.Kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Venkatesh Bojja <venkatesh.bojja@piramalswasthya.org>; Amrit IT <AmritIT@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Roshmi,

Based on the DB-level verification, **79 user IDs were successfully changed**, while **170 user ID changes could not be completed**. I have attached the Excel file with detailed remarks for each pending case.

Request you to Please share a suitable time to connect so that we can discuss the observations and remarks mentioned in the attached Excel file and decide the next course of action.

Looking forward to your response.

Regards,
Pranab Jyoti
M:+8368822337

From: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 17 June 2026 09:21 AM
To: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>; Virendra Kumar <virendra.kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Dr Mithun James <mithun.james@piramalswasthya.org>; Sittu Kumar <Sittu.Kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Venkatesh Bojja <venkatesh.bojja@piramalswasthya.org>; Amrit IT <AmritIT@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Pranab,

Thank you for sharing the details.

We have reviewed and verified the attached file and added our remarks wherever required. Based on the remarks provided, the necessary actions may be taken accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,
Roshmi Handique

From: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 10 June 2026 17:20
To: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>; Virendra Kumar <virendra.kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Dr Mithun James <mithun.james@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>; Sittu Kumar <Sittu.Kumar@piramalswasthya.org>; Venkatesh Bojja <venkatesh.bojja@piramalswasthya.org>; Amrit IT <AmritIT@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Roshmi,

Regarding the User ID change requests, we have verified the records from the backend and found that:

- 17 User IDs have existing data.
- 5 User IDs were not found in the system or have not been created yet.
- 235 User IDs do not have any data.

These findings are based on our backend verification.

Once we receive your approval, we will proceed with updating the existing user numbers with the new ones.

Therefore, kindly review the attached Excel file and make any necessary corrections, if required. After your review and approval, please share the updated file with us so that we can initiate the user ID change process accordingly. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Pranab Jyoti
M:+8368822337

From: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 04 June 2026 12:41 PM
To: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Pranab,

Please find attached the revised list, which now includes the ASHAs from Uparhali Block as well. Kindly consider this updated list for the necessary corrections.

Thank you.

Regards,
Roshmi Handique

From: Roshmi Handique <roshmi.handique@piramalswasthya.org>
Sent: 04 June 2026 10:48
To: Pranab Jyoti Sharma <Pranab.Jyoti@piramalswasthya.org>
Cc: Khanindra Kalita <khanindra.kalita@piramalswasthya.org>; Rabiul Ahmed <Rabiulahmed.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Giri Kanta Rabha <girikantarabha.rangia@piramalswasthya.org>; Pranab Kalita <Pranabkalita.Nagarbera@piramalswasthya.org>; Jeni Baruah <jeni.baruah@piramalfoundation.org>; Syed Saleem <syed.saleem@piramalswasthya.org>; Madhava Ramu N <madhava.ramu@piramalswasthya.org>
Subject: Request for Updating ASHAs Phone Number_Utprerona IDs

Dear Pranab,

I hope you are doing well.

As discussed, I would like to request you to kindly update the phone numbers of the ASHAs from the newly added block (Kamrup). Since these IDs currently do not have any data associated with them, the phone numbers may be modified along with any other necessary changes required in the system.

Kindly note that after these corrections are completed, we will be sharing another list for similar updates. I would be grateful if you could look into this and make the necessary changes at your earliest convenience.

Please let me know if any additional information is required from my end.

Thank you for your support.

Regards,

Roshmi Handique